
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: May 5, 2011 6:25:50 PM CDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Hot Pick for this weekend: World Labyrinth Day Festival

WORLD LABYRINTH DAY 
FESTIVAL!

Saturday, May 7, 2011
11 am to 3 pm

Marylhurst University
17600 Pacific Highway 

(Hwy 43, between Lake Oswego and 
West Linn) 

Marylhurst, OR 97036

A FREE FUN Event for All Ages!

MayPole Labyrinth at Noon

  

Canned Food Labyrinth — Please bring nonperishable food to help feed 
hungry folks in our community!!

  

Genesa Crystal Labyrinth — Step inside the “crystal” at the middle of 
this Labyrinth

 

Walk as One at One — This is a world-wide event — everyone walking a 
Labyrinth at 1 pm their time, creating a planetary WAVE of Peaceful 
Energy!

Build a temporary Labyrinth on the Campus lawn with your own 
materials — Please register to do this at 
www.LabyrinthNetworkNorthwest.org

Earth Mother Labyrinth — mowed into the lawn! Preview this unique 
shape at www.FertileGroundServices.com

http://www.marylhurst.edu/
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
http://www.fertilegroundservices.com/

